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TO: Council on Graduate Studies
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DATE: April 3, 2019

Effective Date: Fall 2019

Request to add the hybrid delivery mode to KSS 5270 (See attached.)




DEPARTMENT OF KINESIOLOGY, SPORT, and RECREATION

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Effective:

COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean — College of Health and Human
Services

Jon Oliver, Interim Chair — Department of Kinesiology, Sport,
and Recreation

KSS 5270 — Neuromuscular Exercise Physiology - add hybrid delivery
option via executive action

April 2, 2019

Fall 2019

Request: to add hybrid to ‘Modes of Delivery’ for KSS 5270.

Rationale: the content nature of KSS 5270, Neuromuscular Exercise Physiology,
allows for face-to-face delivery of the more difficult material but then provides for
more flexibility in the online delivery of the applied content and assignments. This
arrangement lends itself favorably to the hybrid mode of course delivery.



COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Council on Graduate Studies

CC: Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean — College of Health and
Human Services

FROM: Jon Oliver, Interim Chair — Department of Kinesiology,
Sport, and Recreation

DATE: April 2, 2019
ACTION
REQUESTED: KSS 5270 — Neuromuscular Exercise Physiology - add hybrid

delivery option via executive action

*Note - the prefix for all KSS courses has been approved to be changed to
KSR, effective Fall 2019.



